



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

June 1, 1998

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 15, regarding a report on when Sleeper Park is scheduled for renovations and whether some repairs can be made now, please be advised of the following:

According to the "5 Year Open Space Plan", Sleeper Park has been slated for a \$250,000 renovation in 2002. In the interim, Public Works will regularly monitor Sleeper Park and make appropriate repairs to ensure the safety of all those who use it.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #2

3805

A report on when Sleeper Park is
scheduled for renovations and whether
some repairs can be made now.

In City Council June 1, 1998

PLACED ON FILE